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1.      . . . that the Army is operating under a Continuing Resolution from 1 October 2011 through 18
November 2011? 

2.      . . . that the PARC has the authority to waive the requirement to resolicit for an additional 30 days
when only one offer is received in response to a solicitation issued for less than 30 days? See attached
ECC Policy.  Note that this authority has not been re-delegated below the PARC.

3.      . . . that the PARC has the authority to waive the requirement to negotiate when only one offer is
received in response to a solicitation? See attached ECC Policy.  Again, this authority has not been re-
delegated below the PARC. Note that in order to support a waiver to the negotiation requirement, the
KO must clearly document why the proposed price is fair and reasonable and must scrutinize the
offeror’s proposal for excess cost.  

4.      . . . that, when citing 52.212-4 as the authority for modifying a commercial contract, the KO shall
also cite the applicable paragraph of the clause that is being modified or the paragraph that authorizes
the modification?

5.      . . . that Commander’s Critical Information Requirements  (CCIR) are identified by the commander
as being critical in facilitating timely information management and the decision-making process that
affect successful mission accomplishment? This list of CCIRs is FOUO and maintained by the Brigade S3.
The list and a reporting format will be forwarded to RCO/TCC Chiefs to facilitate notification to the
commander upon their occurrence.

Please contact the PARC Policy and Compliance Team at DL-409CSB-HQ-CMD-
PARCPolicy@EUR.army.mil with any questions, comments, or input relating to policy and guidance.

Joy W. Lloyd

Procurement Analyst

PARC Policy and Compliance

409th CSB
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DSN:  484-6314 (From the states, use prefix 314)

Commercial:  06314136314

From the states:  01149-6314136314

EMAIL: DL-409CSB-HQ-CMD-PARCPolicy@EUR.ARMY.MIL

** Check out the 409th CSB @ www.409csb.army.mil ** <http://www.409csb.army.mil**>
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